

AMY CAROLINE AVA

RN, B.N.S, NURSING INSTRUCTOR

info@resumekraft.com ✉

+1-202-555-0114 📞

Chicago, Illinois, US 📍

linkedin.com/in/gray in

SUMMARY

I am a highly trained professional Nursing Instructor and an expert in Teaching with more than 8 years of experience. I enjoy challenging situations and finding ways to tackle them. I work with confidence in multicultural environments and can easily build strong relations with team.

SKILLS

SPSS	■ ■ ■ ■ ■	Leadership	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Microsoft office	■ ■ ■ ■ ■	Decision Making	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Self - motivative	■ ■ ■ ■ ■	Ability to Work	■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Communication	■ ■ ■ ■ ■	Under Pressure	■ ■ ■ ■ ■

WORK EXPERIENCE

DATES : October 2019 - Present

POSITION : Adult and Gerontological Nursing Teacher Trainee

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Training as an Adult and Gerontological Nurse in the field of medical nursing in ordinary medical ward at HRH princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn medical center.
- Attend both practice class and lecture in Adult and Gerontological Nursing.
- Asist professor in supervise nursing student in clinic.
- Executive Committee for Student Potential Development, Faculty of Nursing, Srinakharinwirot University.
- Advisor of the student union of Faculty of Nursing, Srinakharinwirot University.
- Instructors for students in Certificate Program for Practical Nurse, Faculty of Nursing, Srinakharinwirot University.

DATES : August 2019 - Present

POSITION : Registered Nurse in Medical Care

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Perform nursing care and nursing procedure to pateints in Medical Care Unit at HRH princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn medical center.

RESEARCH

THE EFFECT OF TEACHING ON EXPECTED LEARNING OUTCOME AND STUDENT'S SATISFACTION

Co - Researcher

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Nursing Science (1st class Honors)

The University of Illinois at Chicago

DATES 2015 - 2019

PRINCIPAL STUDIES Nursing and Midwifery

GPA 3.48

Masters of Nursing

The University of Texas at Dallas

DATES 2015 - 2019

QUALIFICATION AWARDED Bachelor of Nursing Science (1st class Honors)

LANGUAGES

French
German



English
Chines



HONORS AND AWARDS

Scholarship from the Faculty of Nursing

University to study abroad in a Master's degree and PhD

Outstanding Advisor of the student union of the faculty of Nursing

The University of Texas at Dallas